

MEETING

PLANNING COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

WEDNESDAY 26TH JULY, 2017

AT 6.00 PM

VENUE

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BG

TO: MEMBERS OF PLANNING COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Chairman: Councillor Melvin Cohen LLB Vice Chairman: Councillor Wendy Prentice

Maureen BraunTim RobertsMark ShooterClaire FarrierAgnes SlocombeLaurie WilliamsEva GreenspanStephen SowerbyJim Tierney

Substitute Members

Anne Hutton Dr Devra Kay Sury Khatri Reema Patel Gabriel Rozenberg Hugh Rayner

Please note that the below agenda may not reflect the order in which items will be heard at the meeting.

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.

Andrew Charlwood - Head of Governance

Governance Service contact: Faith Mwende faith.mwende@barnet.gov.uk 020 8359 4917

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039

ASSURANCE GROUP

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No	Title of Report	Pages
1.	Minutes of the last meeting	5 - 10
2.	Absence of Members	
3.	Declarations of Members' disclosable pecuniary interests and non- pecuniary interests	
4.	Report of the Monitoring Officer (if any)	
5.	Addendum (if applicable)	
6.	Montrose Playing Fields, Montrose Avenue, Colindale, NW9 5BY - 17-1713-FUL (Burnt Oak)	11 - 46
7.	Colindale Gardens (formerly Peel Centre), Aerodrome Road, NW9 5JE - 172564RMA (Colindale)	47 - 72
8.	Land Adjacent To 106 -128 Mount Pleasant And 27-37 Langford Road Barnet EN4 9HG - 17/2739/CON (East Barnet)	73 - 78
9.	Land At Moreton Close, Moreton Close, Mill Hill, London NW7 2PH 0 -17-2105-S73 (Mill Hill)	79 - 100
10.	Garages At Basing Way Land Between 98-108 And 182-192 Basing Way London N3 3BP - 17/3721/S73 (Finchley Church End)	101 - 120
11.	Elmshurst Crescent Garages Land Adjacent To 90-100 Elmshurst Crescent And 35 Pulham Avenue London N2 0LR - 17/3722/S73 (East Finchley)	121 - 138
12.	Adamson Court 7 Hertford Road London N2 9BW - 17/2417/FUL (East Finchley)	139 - 158
13.	Land Behind Sheaveshill Court The Hyde 16-6222-FUL (Colindale)	159 - 186
14.	Land Formerly known as British Gas Works, Albert Road, Barnet EN4 9SH (East Barnet)	187 - 268
15.	12 - 18 High Road London N2 9PJ -16/2351/FUL (East Finchley)	269 - 342

16.	164 Brunswick Park Road London N11 1HA - 17-3720-FUL (Brunswick Park)	343 - 364	
17.	Any item(s) that the Chairman decides are urgent		

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets. If you wish to let us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Faith Mwende faith.mwende@barnet.gov.uk 020 8359 4917. People with hearing difficulties who have a text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942. All of our Committee Rooms also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed custodians. It is vital you follow their instructions.

You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.

Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.